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Government of Gujarat

Forest & Environment Department
Block No. 14, 8" Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar, Gujarat- 382010, 079-23251062, Fax: 079 23252156.

No. FCA-1018/8-13/17/S.F-30/F Date: ¥19 AUG 201¢
To,

AddL.Principal Chief Conservator of Forests(Central)

Ministry of Environment & Forest,

Regional Office, Western Region,

Kendriya Paryavaran Bhavan,

Link Road No.3, E-5,Arera Colony,

BHOPAL(M.P.)-462016.

Subject: Diversion of 0.0402 ha .Protected area for irrigation purpose
passing U/G P.V.C. in village Madhupur(Gir) S.No.126/1 of
Gir-Somnath District in favour of Narottam Varajlal Dobariya.

Ref: Your letter no.6-GJB 025/2018-BHO/361, Date 29.06.2018.

Sir,
You are requested to refer to the above mentioned letter. The detail sought by you is
furnished as under.
1. Alternatives alignment of proposed P.V.C. line with justification is attached
herewith.
2. Recommendation of CWLW (N.O.C.) is attached herewith..
3. FRA certificate is attached herewith.
As per the above details, the matter may please be considered for its approval
under Section-2 of the Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980 and the same may please be

communicated to this Government at the earliest.
Yours [aithfully,

(S.M.Saiyad)
Additional Secretary
Forest & Environment Department.

Encl: AS Above

copy to:-
1. Nodal officer (FCA), Pr. Chief Consei.v;ﬁ)sr/of Forest's Office, Gujarat State,

'Aranya Bhavan' Sector-10/A, Gandhinagar! clect File.




